

Sent: 12 June 2026 17:14
To: Planning ContactCentre
Subject: RE: Attached letter from Kirklees Council regarding application number 2025/92088 at location Land off, Bankwood Way, Birstall Retail Park, Birstall, Batley, WF17 9DT

Hi William

Further to the DOC application submitted in connection with the above and based on the information provided on the attached "As Built" drawings, I would like to advise that condition 9 (retaining walls) can now be discharged.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Streetscene
Kirklees Council

Highways and Streetscene | Highways Structures | Civic Centre 1 | High Street | Huddersfield | HD1 2NF

☎ **External:** 01484 221000 **Internal:** 74199
Mobile: None
✉ **Email:** farhad.khatibi@kirklees.gov.uk

